State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, December 7th, 2021 at 5:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

Mayor Boyd opened the meeting with a public hearing regarding a request from Mrs. Jeanetta Lampley to have her property located on 322 Leona Place from MHR (Mobile Home Residential) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). Mayor Boyd opened the floor for questions or comments. There being no questions or comments, Mayor Boyd closed the public hearing.

The minutes for the November 16th, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mrs. Hall second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve the recommendation from the Planning Commission to rezone property located on 322 Leona Place from MHR (Mobile Home Residential) to R-2 (Medium Density Residential). Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried as presented.

Mrs. Hall moved the council re-appoint Molly Casey to the Library Board to serve until December 2025. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve December 23rd and 24th, 2021 as official holidays for the City of Brundidge employees. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve changing the time and location of the December 21st, 2021 council meeting to Brundidge Station at 1:00 p.m. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mayor Boyd moved the meeting be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Rodgers, all voted yea.

uncil, and I further certify the original of same is on file ocated at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.	e in the official
Linda Faust	

Date

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, December 21st, 2021 at 1:00 o'clock p.m. at Brundidge Station at which time and place the following members were present: Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland, Hall. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the December 7th, 2021 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

City Clerk, Linda Faust, present the FY2022 October Financials.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting be adjourned with
a second by Mrs. Ross, all voted yea.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

	Linda Faust
SEAL	
	Date